JUDY BOERNER-RULE

PRESIDENT

Judy Boerner-Rule has thirty years of experience driving exceptional operations of private estates, luxury hotels and private clubs, and complex private events. Judy has an unparalleled talent for anticipating operational challenges and developing functional assessments to ensure an organization's team performs to its highest potential. Prior to joining Tapestry, Judy served as the Senior Director of Properties for Watermark Estate Management Services LLC, the family office for Bill and Melinda Gates. In that role, she was responsible for all facets of daily estate operations, including Finance, Human Resources, Technology, Event Management, Real Estate Development, Facilities Operations, and Fine Art and Vehicle collection management. Judy leverages her unique private family office experience to deliver private residential staffing services, including asset documentation, organizational assessments, recruiting, strategic vetting and compensation analysis.

Judy is also the founder of JBR Event Management LLC, a boutique consulting firm providing complete event production, management and logistics to ultra-high net worth clients and their related private businesses and philanthropic organizations.

SKILLS

Private Residential Staffing and Organizational Assessment Luxury Private Estate, Hotel and Club Operations Complex Private Event Planning and Management

EXPERIENCE

Tapestry Associates, LLC President	Seattle, WA 2012 – Present
JBR Event Management LLC Founder and Principal	Bellevue, WA 2006 – Present
Watermark Estate Management Services LLC, Private Family Office of Bill and Melinda Gates Senior Director of Properties	Redmond, WA 2002 – 2006

EDUCATION

University of Puget Sound Tacoma, WA

Reed College Portland, OR

